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INFORMATIONAL MEMORANDUM: R& D-00-015

TO: All Reinsured Companies
All Risk Management Agency Fied Offices

FROM: Tim B. Witt  /s/ Tim B. Witt 3/1/2000
Deputy Administrator

SUBJECT:  Actuaria Addendum - Missing Information on 2000 Crop Y ear Crop Revenue
Coverage (CRC) and Revenue Assurance (RA) Actuarial Documents

BACKGROUND:

The CRC enterprise unit option factor table is missing from the Actuarial Documentsin the
following expansion States for the 2000 crop year:

Corn: CT, DE, ME, MA, NH, NJ, NY, PA,RI, VT, WV
Soybeans: DE, NJ, NY, WV
Grain Sorghum: FL, MD

Also, RA high risk factors and some high risk map areas were incomplete on Actuaria
Documents.

ACTION:

The Actuarial Data Master has been corrected and will be regenerated to reflect these changes.
The CRC Actuaria Documents will be regenerated and made available on the Risk Management
Agency (RMA) website as well as the Reporting Organization Server. Any interested party can

view and print directly from the RMA website as necessary, at
http://www.act.fcic.usda.gov/tools/actdoc .

The RA Actuaria Documents will not be regenerated since high risk factors and high risk map
areas are identical for actual production history (APH) and RA plans of insurance. Please refer to
the APH (insurance Plan 90) Actuarial Documents. These are aso available on the RMA website.
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DISPOSAL DATE:

This informational memorandum is for the purpose of transmitting information and the expiration
date is December 31, 2000.



